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Nivitha (LKK Auto) '
ﬁ

From: Gnaoh, Pau Loong <Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 7 August 2019 12:43 PM

To: Catherine Lim LLC; Sarjeet Singh

Cc: sur@lkkauto.com; admin-d@lkkauto.com

Subject: MC Suit: 9903/2019 ;| RE: Your ref - CL/181037/T/5AW.sg DOA: 27.09.2018
Our Ref : CMTD1804237

Attachments: WOS.pdf; Statement of Claim.pdf; List of Documents, pdf

Without Prejudice
Dear Sir / Madam,

With reference to your email below, we will appoint our solicitor, Mr Sarjeet of M/s KELVIN CHIA PARTNERSHIP to
MOA
for the enclosed copy of MC Suit : 9903/2019.

Please note that we are verifying with our driver the damage consistency between both vehicles and will be carrying
out the paper resurvey
for your client's vehicle PC2277A

We will revert with our proposal once we have the report.

Dear Mr Sarjeet,

Please assist for the enclosed copy of MC Suit : 9903/2019 as we attempt to negotiate settlement, thank you Sir.

By copy to Ms Celine of M/s LKK AUTO,

As Just spoken, once we have verified with our driver for the damage consistency, please proceed with the paper
resurvey and do forward
the soft copy report once ready, thank you.

Best Regards

Gnoh Pau Loong

Claims Division

D: 6328 5217 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

@ SOMPO A Century of Trust

I"-.]"'I]RJ'LHE E

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo.com sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission’ & Product Purchase’ via Sompo SG

& App Store Il P> GooglePlay

LFor Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 7 For Travel, Personal Accident, Homea & Private Motor Insurance

1

Download now @ or



Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person{s) or company named and may contain canfidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may collec!, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
staled in our Privacy Policy. This may Include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf), Please click here for
our Privacy Policy,

From: Catherine Lim LLC <info@catherinelimllc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 7 August, 2019 10:49 AM

To: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye @sompo.com.sg>

Cc: Gnoh, Pau Loong <Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>; Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; Henry, Irene
James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: Re: Your ref : CL/181037/T/SAW.sg DOA: 27.09.2018 Our Ref: CMTD1804237

Dear Sir

We have filed a Writ of Summons & List of Documents against your insured / driver. A copy of the Writ of
Summons & List of Documents are enclosed for your attention.

Please let us know by 15 August 2019 whether you will be appointing solicitors to accept service of
process.

Regards,

Catherine Lim LLC

From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 5:37 PM

To: Sally

Cc: Gnoh, Pau Loong ; Teo, Grace ; Henry, Irene James

Subject: RE: Your ref : CL/181037/T/SAW.sg DOA: 27.09.2018 Our Ref : CMTD1804237

Our Reference: CMTD1804237
Your Reference: CL/181037/T/SAW sg

Without Prejuduce

We refer to your reply dated 12/10/2018.
We do not agree to your list of surveyors.

As such, we will be appointing our motor surveyor, LKK AUTO to conduct the pre-repair survey of your client’s
vehicle.

The pre-repair survey will include a survey of the vehicle when its damaged parts are being dismantled prior to the
commencement of repairs.

We would like our motor surveyor to conduct a post repair inspection once your client's vehicle has been repaired.

The survey is conducted on a without Prejudice basis and without any admission of liability,

Yours faithfully,




Best Regards
Melvin Ye

Claims Division
D: 6322 4667 | T. 6461 6555 | F 6221 3302

O Innovation for Wellbeing AC T
S

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffies Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompaSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase’ via Sompo SG

¢ Dow 58 o Bh Al
@ App Store P Google Pla
Download now @ PP or Caded )
‘For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance |  Far Travel, Personal Accident, Homs & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthonsed disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited
It you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd may collect, use and disclose your persanal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties 1o whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Sally [mailto:info@catherinelimllc.com)

Sent: Friday, 12 October, 2018 5:10 PM

To: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye @sompo.com.sg>
Subject: RE: Your ref : CL/181037/T/SAW.sg DOA: 27.09.2018 Our Ref : CMTD1804237

Dear Sir (Without Prejudice)
We refer to your email.
Our client is not agreeable to your list of surveyor and attached herewith our client’s list as single joint expert.

Regards

Sallv Goh

Catherine Lim LLC

20 Hovelock Road #03-0]

Central Square

Singapore (59765

Email: infolcatherinelimlle. com

From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin [mailto:melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 4:12 PM

To: info@catherinelimllc.com



Cc: Gnoh, Pau Loong; Teo, Grace; Gnoh, Pau Loong
Subject: Your ref : CL/181037/T/SAW.sg DOA: 27.09.2018 Qur Ref : CMTD1804237

Our Reference: CMTD1804237
Your Reference: CL/181037/T/SAW.sg

Without Prejudice
Date: 12™ October 2018

Attention:
M/S CATHERINE LIM LLC
Dear Jacelyn,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING PC2277A & PC126R ON 27.09.2018

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 12/10/2018.
Please be informed that Mr Gnoh Pau Loong is the handler of this case.
We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your

client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey
Selection (Indicate as
Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 | Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kong (North
2 | LKK Auto Consultants area)
Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)
Mohd Taufikh (West area)
3 | Priority Services limmy Lee
Lawrence Ng
leffery Ong
4 | JP Knights Adjusters & Surveyors Jason Lek
5 | In House surveyor Teo See Ling

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best Regards

Mealvin Ye

Claims Division

D: 6322 4667 | T 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3302



Innovation for Wellbeing
O SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tawer, Singapore D4BG23

Website: www sompo.com sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission’ & Product Purchase® via Sompo SG
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Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments. is intended for the persan(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this infarmation may be unlawful and Is prohibited
I you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid may collect. use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
slated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure 1o holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is parmittedirequired by laws. aur third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalfl}. Please click here for
our Privacy Policy



IN THE STATE COURTS OF THE REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE

Case No.: MC/MC 9903/2019 Between

Filed: 10-July-2019 04:35 PM Heavenly Tours Pte Lid
(Singapore UEN No. 201014923R)

- Plamntiffis)
And
Hui Leong Transport (2010) Pte Ltd
(Singapore UEN No. 201010850C)
...Defendant(s)

WRIT OF SUMMONS

To:

Hui Leong Transport (2010) Pte Ltd
39 Woodlands Close #03-20 Singapore 737856

THIS WRIT OF SUMMONS has been issued against you in respect of the claim endorsed herein.

You must:
1. satisfy the claim: or
2. enter an appearance,

within 8 days afier the service of this Writ, failing which, the Plaintiff{s) may proceed with the action and
enter judgment against you without further notice.

THIS WRIT OF SUMMONS is issued by the solicitors for the Plaintiffis) whose particulars are as below.
The address(es) of the Plaintiff{s) is‘are 64 Rangoon Road #01-22 Singapore 218354,

Solicitor(s) for the Plaintifiis)

CATHERINE LIM LLC

20 HAVELOCK ROAD # 03 - 01 CENTRAL SQUARE Singapore (059765
Tel No.: 64385500

Fax No.; 64380111

Email: info@catherinelimlic.com

File Ref No.: CL/I81037/T/SAW

Solicitor in charge: LIM CHUI LING CATHERINE



JENNIFER MARIE
REGISTRAR
STATE COURTS
SINGAPORE

STATEMENT OF CLAIM

Please see attached Statement of Claim.

Note:

1. This writ may not be served more than 6 calendar months afier the above date unless renewed by
order of the Cour.

2. To defend the claim, the Defendant(s) must enter an appearance(s) using the electronic filing service
either personally or by a solicitor at the Registry of the STATE COURTS and notify the (Plaintiff{s) /
Plaintiff's solicitors) accordingly within 8 days after service hereof, otherwise judgment may be entered
against him without further notice,

3. Where the Defendant enters an appearance, he must also serve a defence on the solicitor for the
Plaintiff within 14 days after the last day of the time limited for entering an appearance; otherwise
judgment may be entered against him without further notice.



[1]
STATEMENT OF CLAIM

The Plaintiff is and was at all material times the owner of motor vehicle No. PC 2277A.

On or about the 27" day of September 2018 at about 1.15 p-m., the PlaintifT"s authorised
driver, one Muhammad Shafiq Bin Mohamed Zarufulla (‘the Plaintiff’s Driver") was
driving bus No. PC 2277A and had parked at the Singapore Zoo Coach area. Bus Na. PC
I26R driven by the Defendant’s agent and/or servant and/or authorised driver, one Peter
Ting Cherng Jein (“the Defendant’s driver”) was reversing out from the parking lot when
the left side swipe onto the Plaintiff's bus. Further and/or alternatively, the Defendant’s
driver so drove his bus No, PC 126R in such a way that he caused and/or contributed to
the accident between the Plaintiff's bus and the Defendant’s bus,

The said collision was caused and/or contributed by the negligence of the Defendant’s
driver in the driving, management and control of his motor vehicle.

ARTICULARS OF GENC DEFEN I"DRIVE
(8)  Failing to keep a proper lookout;
(b)  Failing to maintain a safe braking distance;
(¢)  Reversing at an excessive speed in the circumstance;
(d)  Failing to have any or any proper control over bus No. PC 126R;

(¢)  Failing to notice the Plaintiff's bus in sufficient time to avoid the said collision or
at all;

(f) Reversing too closely to the PlaintifT"s bus;

(2)  Failing to stop, slow down, swerve or in any other way so to manage or contro)
the bus No. PC 126R as to prevent the said collision;

PARTICULARS OF SPECIAL DAMAGES

(a) Cost of Repairs $6,750.00



12]
(b) loss of Rental $2,340.00

$9.090.00

And the Plaintiff claims:-

() the said sum of §9,090.00 or alternatively damages;
(b) interest;

(c) costs; and

(d) Such other relief as this Honourable Court deem fit

10 JuL 2019

Dated this  day of 2019

U

SOLICITORS FOR THE PLAINTIFFS

If the Defendant(s) enters an appearance, then, unless a summons for judgement is
served on him in the meantime, he must also serve a defence on the solicitor for the plaintifl
within 14 days after the last day of the time limited for entering an appearance, otherwise
judgment may be entered against him without further notice.

This Writ is issued by M/s Catherine Lim LLC, 20 Havelock Road, #03-01 Central



(3]
Square, Singapore 059765, Solicitors for the said Plaintiff whose address is at ¢/o 474 Jurong

West Street 41 #12-398 Singapore 640474,

ORSEME F SE E

This Writ was served by by way of personal service (or as may be)
(state manner of service or in accordance with the terms of an order for substituted service) on
the Defendant who is known to me by

he/she was at

at am./p.m.

/who admitted to me that
on +the dayof 2019

Indorsed the day of 2019 Process Server



Form 8
(To be filed with Writ of Summaons)

Has the defendant or his insurer acknowledged receipt of the plaintiff's lenter of claim?

Ans. @No.

Have attempts been made to sertle the matter?

Ans. 0.

If no, please give reasons.

Is the question of linbility agreed?

Ans. Ywd@

Is the question of quantum agreed?

Ans. Yﬁﬂﬁj

Has the defendant indicated that he has a counterclaim?

Ans. Y“‘Ej

The following documents/information have been exchanged between the plaintiff and the
defendant (please tick accordingly )

MIA reports and type-written transcripts of all persons involved in the accident, including
a sketch plan.

m/ﬂ;pnim's bill and evidence of payment.
ﬂm@ynr‘: report.

O Excess billreceipt.

O Vehicle registration card.

O COE/PARF certificates.



Tia)

7(b)

Tie)

7(d)

L) Names and addresses of witnesses.

U Photographs of damage to all vehicles.

Q Photographs of accident scene.

a Invoice and receipt for rental of alternative vehicle,

O Whether the insurer has been notified of the accident and allowed 1o CarTy out & pre-repair
inspection of the claimant's vehicle.

Remarks (if any)

Did the accident involve a chain collision or more than 2 vehicles?

Ans. Y oh?"‘

If yes, has fendant indicated that he intends to bring in a third party?
Ans.  YesfNo

If yes, has the Third party indicated that he intends to bring in a fourth party?
Ans, Yu@

Were there any other parties involved in the sccident?

Ans.  YesMo

If yes, please provide details.




IN THE STATE COURTS OF THE REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE

MC/MC Suit No. 9903/2019

Between

HEAVENLY TOURS PTE LTD
(Singapore UEN No.201014923R)

... Plaintiff

And

HUI LEONG TRANSPORT (2010) PTE LTD

(Singapore UEN No. 201010850C)
-.. Defendant

LIST OF

The following is a list of documents relating to the matters in question in this action

which are or have been in the

possession, custody or power of the abovenamed Plaintiff and are

referred to in the Writ of Surnmons, which is served in compliance with the Order 108, Rule 2 of

the Rules of Court.

1. The Plaintiff has in his possession, custody or power the documents relating to the
matters in question in this action set out in Schedule 1 to this list of documents.

2, The Plaintiff had, but does not now have, in his possession, custody or power the

documents relating to

list of documents.

the matters in question in this action set out in Schedule 2 to this

3. Other than the documents set out in Schedules 1 and 2 to this List of Documents, neither
the Plaintiff, nor his solicitor nor any other person on his behalf, has now, or at any time

in the past ever had, in his possession, custody or power any document of any description

whatever relating to any matter in question in this action.

S DULE 1
PART 1
No. Date Description
1. | 28 September 2018 | Singapore Accident lodged by the Plaintiff
2. | 28 September 2018 | Singapore Accident lodged by the Defendant




2]

21 December 2018

Final repair bill by 6 Speed Autowerkz Pte Lid

4, 21 November 2018

Survey report ref no: CAS/18-11/031 from Constant Appraiser
Services

5. 3 January 2019

Letter of Demand to Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd

PART 2

Cause papers, notes, instructions to the Plaintiff's solicitors and confidential
communication between the Plaintiff and his solicitors with reference to the matters in question
in this action for the purpose of obtaining legal advice,

There are no documents falling under this category.

SCHEDULE 2
2= AUG 2019
Dated this  day 2019
/|
Solicitors forthe Plaintiff

M/s Catherine Lim LLC




Constant Appraiser Services

Qualified Automobile Accident Damage Appraisers/Loss Adjusters

Blk 2 Rivervale Link, #09-02 Singapore 545040
TelFax: 6886 | 106 Maobile: 9007 5234

Email: constant

_asi@yahoo.
RCB Mo, 531380]15K

Automobile Inspection Report

To: Heavenly Tours Pre Lid Date (21112018

c/o 68 Kald Bukit Avenue 6

#02-05 ARK@Kak: Bukit Reforence No  : CAS/18-11/031

Singapore 417896

General Information

Registration No. PC22T7A

Accident Date 27/09/2018

Particulary of Damaged Vehicle

Colour ‘White Make & Model Toyota Hiace High Roof
Commuter Turbo Auto

Engine Capacity 2982 o Pre-Accident Condition Good

Mileage (KM) 331603 Engine No. IKD2376002

Chassis No. JTFS22P700019125 Steering In Order

Registration Date 25/03/2014 Bruke [n Order

Tyre Condition

Size Make Balance

RH Front Tyre  195R15 BRIDGESTONE  90%

L/H Front Tyre 195R15 BRIDGESTONE 90%

R/H Rear Tyre I195R15 BRIDGESTONE 90%

L/H Rear Tyre 195R15 BRIDGESTONE 90%

Inspection

Repairer : 6 Speed Autowerks Pte Lid

68 Kalki Bukit Avenue 6, #02-05 ARK@Kaki Bukit, Singapore 417896

(A) Survey was done on 17/10/2018

{B) Re-survey after repair was done on 24/10/2018

(C) The survey was conducted entirely on WITHOUT PREJUDICE basis.

(1) We have NOT given any mstruction to suthorize the repair of the vehicle.

mmmﬂmwmm.mwmmnhmmummwmm.m
notified the company within 7 (seven) duys from the date hereof. Otherwise, the revised amount shall be deem to be valid

Page |




- Constant Appraiser Services
Vehicle No : PC 2277A

SNo Qi Descriptions
PARTS REFLACEMENT -~ LIST [TEMS
1 Ipc | Tailgate
2 Ipe | Tailgate glass moulding
3 Ipe  Tailgate inner lock
4 Ipc | Tailgate emblem logo
5 Ipc  Tailgate weatherstrip
6 2pcs | Tailgate side stopper @ $48.80
7 2pcs  Tailgate side stopper striker @ $45.00
8 Ipc  Tailgate emblem Toyota stcker
9 Ipc  Tailgate emblem Hiace sticker
10 Ipc  Tullamp LH
11 Ipc  Rear bumper
12 2pcs | Rear bumper side retainer @ $45.50
13 Ipc  Rear fender LH
14 | Ipc  Rear fender gless moulding LH
15 Ipc  Center body panel LH
16 lpc | Center body panel glass moulding LH
!-"'3';:/975- |
Less25% ) - z 7752 Y. oh
PARTS REPLACEMENT - SPECIAL
NETT ITEMS
| Iset  Rear bumper clip
2 Ipc  Tailgate sticker 70km/h
3 | - wmwmmm
4 Iset  Tailgate inner trim board clip
5 Ipc  Rear side body panel glass sealant LH
6 Iset  Rear windscreen sealant
| LABOUR & MISC, CHARGES
1 To remove, refix tailgate glass
2 To remove, refix tailgate mechanism

Our ref : CAS/18-11/031

Assegsed Estimate by | Revised

Condition

Dented 2,405 .60
| Necessary 271.50
Serviceable 28195
Necessary 7120
Distorted 22845
Serviceable 97.60
Serviceable 50.00
Necessary 43.00
Necessary 52,00
Serviceable 33850
Dented/Grazed 451,60
Serviceable 91.00
Dented/ Warped 2,295,60
Necessary 224.00
DentedWarped 951.40
Necessary 110.50
8,003.90
(2,000.97)
Sub total | 6.00293
|
Necessary 435,00
Necessary 12.00
Necessary 48.00
Necessary 2800
Necessary 200.00
Necessary 100.00
Sub total 6435093
140.00
100,00

Page 2

Workshop (§) _Amount ()
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e |11
1o |7

K ks Gyr
4 [ -
%4 (jio3s

flz‘jiﬂ 'z"PM.r‘
A 200 |1 /pg
9}/ | Pl
LV
7,104 85

- (1,776.21)

5,328.64
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* Constant Appraiser Services

Vehicle No : PC 2277A Our ref : CAS/18-11/031
: - . T [—,—
. ™| | ‘ s Rl | Condition Workshop () | Amount ($)
LABOUR & MISC, CHARGES (CONT"D) |
3 To check rear electrical wiring 40.00 2000 A
4 To remove, refix interior trim 1o assist repair 120.00 80,00 4~
5 To remove, refix rear seat & carpet 150,00 ‘ 12000 ~~
6 To remove, refix reverse sensor 80.00 E{gﬁﬂ Ay
7 To respray undercoating 100.00 M Y AN
8 ‘Tnmp.’nﬁn;&m: 120000 | 100000 | {on
| 9 | Plrll::m.muld,m&mplmg IJW.W_ | 1 . 00 | oo
‘ ‘ _ Grand total 986593 B.431.64
| ™scommended cost of lump sum repair ™ s
.40 its pre-accident condition) m—— 1 675000
|fé
Adjustment/Recommendations

Wc_hv:&uuugﬂyhﬂdunhmdnmﬁﬂmmmmmmwmahmdmdu
vehicle and we have listed the breakdown of our finding and our recommendation.

The repairer has agreed to undertake the job at & lump sum of $6,750,00 on s contractual basis. Under normal
m&wirmwwddhthT[Snu]mmm

Yours faithfully, 4 a H_?’ .
Constant Appraiser Servt -/4--fé
. :_':‘{Lfti-“ ,/ s LoY%o
o <) 4 7
P n—
ian (Scbastian) -
Licensed Appraiser k) V’f‘v? | f_::
Adv. Dip. In Mechanical Engineering (AUS) (

Page 3



SIS 181 2800301 ) STA INEFECTION FTE LTD - 5in Mg
ENTHY DATE & TRE: JAOWID1E 1847
SUBMTTTED BY. ‘Wong Lip Yang

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plasss report comectly ihe details of e accident o sosed Lip the claims process

4 This Form must be compietad Dy tha Palicyholder andior the Adithorised Driver,

1 wiormation provided must be s truthhs snd accurats ey possdie Aty wifful meepresentaton or wimalding of matenal facts may siow MEUTENCE CoMpanEs o

repudinte pobcy miHity

4 The msus snd pcceptance of ihia Form by ssurance companies is nol an ssmission of poicy ety on the pan of e IMEUTERGE COMmERT 88

2 Any false reporting may be referred o the Police lor i

8 Ths report will be forwarded By the msursms of e GLA Records Management Centra estatlehed by the General insurance Assocation of Singapans (GiA] for
archiving and fhat copies of this repon will. for 8 fes. be made svailable upon apgiication by Misresied parsss
7. By the lodgemant of the report o the insurees, pou hereby conasnt to the archiving of this ssport 8l (he cesvire and 1o copies o the "epoet being made available

[ b=t 1% B

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Data Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Couniry/State of Loss

2BM9/2018 16:17

27/09/2018 13:15

SINGAPORE Z00 (BUS COACH AREA)
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Viehicie Registration Numbar
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Emaill Address

Mobile Phone No

Altarnative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manutaciurer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being usad at
tima of accident

Arg you claiming under your awn insurances policy
for repair 1o your vehicla?

If No. Please stale action 1o be laken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Typa Of Covarage

Fleal Policy

Policy Numbar

Cover Nole Number

Driver

MNama of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experienca

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMall Address

PCZ2TTA

HEAVENLY TOURS PTELTD
NA
SHAFIQ_MUHD@HOTMAIL COM

OFFICE-B4481BBT

TOYOTA
HIACE

WORK PURPOSE

NO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY, LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

BVEPSBODOSBS1800

MUHAMMAD SHAFIQ BIN MOHAMED ZAFURULLA
$90188378

27/05/1990

OUTDOOR

J0/05/2014

4 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-04461887

SHAFIQ_MUHD@HOTMAIL COM

Pags 1o 18



BLK 474 JURONG WEST STREET 41
#12-358

Postcode 640474
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company YES
Il No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicla Raglstralion Number of Driver's Own
Vahicle

Address

Insurance Company of Driver's Dwn Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLIDED INTO PARKED VEHICLE
Weatnar Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface ORY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invelved in this accident? NO
MNumber of vehicles involved in the accidemn

Was any body injured in the Accident? N
¥Was any injured conveyed 10 hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other matenal or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person{s) NO
solicing/offering accident claims assistancea.

Nimber ol Passengers (Including Driver) 1]

Detalls of Police Action

Was the acciden! raported fo the police? NO

If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Was naotice of infended Prosecution ghiven? NO

If Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER ATTACHED

Attachment{s)

Are accidan! photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was thera any audio recorded? WO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number PC126R

Vahicle Maka/Model/Calour

Detalls Of Properties

Vehicie Category BUS

Mame of Driver PETER TING CHERNG JEIN
NRIC/Passport Number SToe8s36l

Contact Number B4014515

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Mame
Mature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 20713



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleasy mport gorrectly e details of ihe sccidernt o speed up e deime poosss.

& L il bl LTI Ha s

3 informaiion provided must e es fruthful end scoursts s possible. Ay wiiful misreprsantation o withholding of mtensl o
may nllcw insurance cormpanies o eoodisle poliey [Ratillby.
4. The issus and sccaptance of ths Form by insursnos companies s not en sdrmission of poicy isbility on ihe part of the msurence companies.
% Any taise reperting may be referred to the Police 1or Investigstion.
§  Thin repon will be forwmnted by the neuren 1o thes Gis Records Mangemaent Cantra setabiimed by iha Ganers| insursnce Assoiafion of
Singapons [GIA) lor archiving and that copies of this report will for @ fes be mads svelabie upon appliication by interested partes.
7. By Irm lodgement ol this report 1o 1o Insurers, you hereby consant (o B archiving of this mport at the corire and fo copies of ®e
repon being ruds suailabie aftresaid
L Consant under the Personal Data Protesction Act (POPA)
| URGerEIAnG, BCKACWIROQE, BQres BN COMNANT Tt |
fa] My masiner . iy workshoo and the Genenl insursnce Associstion of Singapcre ("GIA7) mayiems permilbed io coliect, use. dinciass
andlor process my parsonal dataipersanal information st oul in this [form)] and any ciher pemonal farmation provided ty me of
posnssand by my insurer (coliectivaly the “Persanal infarmation”) snd discioss and trarsher such Personal information ko all iInsurers)

WO have insuned wenicike(s ) invoived in this socicent (il insureris) who feeve nsured velicein) imoled in (his eccident shad be

coliecthly mfarmad io s the “Insurers™), the irswren’ mvyertow firme, the Monatary Authorty of Singaocns §nd any rieven!

govwmrmimmnt sgancyisuhority (such ae the pollca). fer the purposs(s) of :

(] processing, handling sndior deaiing w ith my claims Including the setiemen of the claims and any necesasny irveatigadions refaling io
e cisir;

(M) Irvestigading Ihe sccident andior my claima;

(W) carrying out mndicr desiing with my instructions or meponding ko any enculries by me;

{iv] admirsstering my clsirrs (Inciuding ihe mailing of corespondancs, stalemants, molses. rmports or nalices i me, which oowld ifvaive
dinciosure of certam parscnal date about me ko bring about dellvery of the sams as wall 28 on the external cover of enveicpea/mall
pRCKARRS ] AN

(v} comalying with applicable les in adrinistering. processing. hendiing andior dealing w ith my ciaims. (collectivaly 1he "Purposss”)

s} il Inmurers] wis have inauned vahicisis) imohd i this accident and e Furss’ weysrss irme. meyss pemitied to collsct
usa, dacioes sndior process my Pamsonal information for ons or mons of the sbowe Purposss; snd
{&] myy Pursonal informmton mayican be disciosed by any of e Insurens encior GLA to thelr Mind pay Senice providans or agents

{inciuding thair lewysrales firms), which may be slisd cutsice of Singagors, for one or more of The sbove Purposes.

{d) my Parsanal Information wil ses be collecind mnd used ks compde caima history for 1he purocss of froud detention, imestigation
and maragement in present snd all hiurs ciaima
() I irorrraon so colieced under (9} abowe may be snamd | discosed:

{1} 'o &l inpumeres andicr any other thind parties thet sesist in susiueing, Frvestigoing, contreiling or managng fraud, regulstons,
lnw srforoement and govermant agnncies as mesonably reguired for the pumosss stated, o

i) for comphying with requirments under ey regulstions, less or courl omdem.

A m

Foreyrosery Sgranes Ditvar's, Signmure Bsgartng Cantra Bgrases
Dot & Time 0 vy i ol the poloytede ) Hama
Dmim i T BHES | Fin b

Fugm &
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

M =™
r
==

|DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

IMPORTANT NOTE

Uinder General Condition — Conduct of Claim of the Mator Palloy, you have 1o decide within 21 days of occurance
or discovary of demape whather or nof io claim under the palicy, Pleasa check your palicy for mare information.

"W declare the foregoing parouiars are rum N eveTy rEEpeCT.

dad

Poacytoicers Sigrenms Diewnrn Sgratry Fapniting Praracrrsi s Tighiune
Dt & T (¥ detver 1w Pt P podcyhoiden tarmm
Dwta & Tima HRIC { Fin

Fagn B
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Accident Photo
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
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Addendum Sheet Pg. 1

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
& Raffles Quay #1E-00 Singapors J4RSE0
Tl (65 G324 0010 Fax (55 E224 0030

ARG Operating Houry | Monduy to Fridey, 09:00 - 1700

RECORCS MANAGEMENT EENTRE  Uith: MESADII0G / GET Srp, e Ma0T|TTRE

IMPORTANT NOTE: Please submitthe completed Addendum form tothe same Authorised Reparting Centre
with whom you submitted the Original Report.

ADDENDUM
{A] PARTICULARS OF PERSON MAKING THEAMENDMENTS:

Original ReportNo : J"\QL_“%. |2‘| G:!, Vehicle Registration No: FC. :2334
NIMMMHHH;M Sﬂud'at B .f'{‘ﬁjwmm&u: C9si$837 .

{*Vehicle Driver / Vehicle Owner) [*] Please delets as appropriate

Address f E}”L “4":' ,11‘)1 wﬂ]* .fi'fﬂ'i #.I -fllll-rjﬁi‘ Slwwcm]
[
Contact (Tel) : == Moblle No. : e { J‘H-?'
Email Address : ELUHL_ Hu""d f_’ |_L-4'r--.||, b=
Date of Accident  : 23 (9 [ 2uk T T | L0
Place of Accident  : Simepve 220 (dus [mf, Aer-)
[ z | f
Insurance Company: ﬂ”»..l.a.’_l: w‘-r )

(8] ADDITIONALINFORMATION / AMENDMENTS:

| have made a report on the above mentloned accident and would like to include additional iInfarmation or
miake the following amendments:

2 fred drm PgF-b"r‘ﬂ aly Ao Thed fod,
N ! }

CQQﬂ % ;,, S1a S Win

Palicyhalder / Driver's Signature Centre Personnel’s Signature |_/
it {ptame: |

SRR Al | i il

Page 16 of 18



MLEATE TN 7 Lexinald Acte & Timdng Pe Lid - HO
ENTRY QATE & TIME: 28/0072018 1803
SUBRA TTED BY: Lim Hu Wen

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

| Plese eport COERCLY the detuiln of the scodent to spesd up the claime prooms

1 This Form rust te compisted by the Policyholder ancifor the Authonssd Drver

1 informition provided must be as fruthiyl and sccurite as possible. Aoy withul mismpresentation or withedding of matenad tacts may alicw insuranoe companies 1o
repudiate policy ability

4. The issue and ncceptance of this Form by insuience companies (u not an admizaion of poliey lability an the par of the inesrenes companies

5 Any Iaise reporting mary be referred to the Police for imvestigation,

& This report will e forwarded by the insurers of the GiA Records Management Centre establinhes by the Genersl insurance Assooation of Smgapare (GIA) for
archiving and that cople of tia report will, for s fes, be made pvailalle upon applicateon by itterested partes

T By the lodgement of ihis report to the insurer, you haneby consent to the archeving of this report 8t the sesire and 1o copees of the report being rmade avallahie
ataresaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
Cate Of Repon 2B/09/2018 15:03
Date Of Accident Z7/09/2018 13:25
Exact Location Of Accident SINGAPORE Z00 CAR PARK
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF DWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number PC126R

Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner HUI LEONG TRANSPORAT (2010) PTE LTD
Co Aeg No 201010850C

Email Address OPERATIONSEHUILEONGBUS.COM
Mobile Phane Na

Altermative Phone No Office-63682810

Vehicle Particulars

Meanufacturer HIGER

Model KLOG10BGO-6.T D ABS TURBD (M)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? NO
If Mo, Flease state action 1o be taken REPOATIMG OMLY
Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPDRE PTE. LTD.

Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleat Policy YES

Palicy Numbes DTTMTSCEUO00036

Cover Mote Number

Driver

Mame of Driver PETER TING CHERNG JEIN
MRIC No ST989536

Date Of Birth 05/09/1979

Occupation QUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 23/ 0772007

Drving Expenence

11 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS



Gender MALE
Maobile Mumber (LOCAL) +65-84014515

Fax Mumber
Contact Number

EMail Address NOEMAIL
Address 33 JLN KEMPAS INDAH 1/6 TMN KEMPAS INDAH
Postcode 81300

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company YES
If No, Relationship of the Driver with tha Insurad

Yehicle Registration Number of Driver's Cwn
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLIDED INTO PARKED VEHICLE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY
Other information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles involved in the accidant 2

Was any body injured in the Accident? WO
Was any injured canveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approsched by unknown person(s)

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance. —
Number of Passengers (Including Dviver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the sccident reparted to the police? NG
If Yes Please state which Police Station

was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accidemt

ON 27/09/18 @ 13:25HRS, | WAS REVERSING MY BLIS PC126R AT SINGAPORE 200 CAR PARK. | DID NOT NOTICE A VEHICLE
PC2ZTTA WAS PARKED AT CAR PARK LOT. WHEN MY BUS SIDE MIRROA BRUSHED ONTO THE SAID VEHICLE PCZZTTA WHILE
REVERSING. P/S: BUS NO COMING TO REPORTING CENTRE

Attachment{s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio récorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number PC2ITTA

Vehicle Make/Maodel/Calour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number



Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrtal Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: B258 3561 FAX: B258 4315
Reg. Mo: 188607198R GST Reg No. 18-0607188-R

¥

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Rel CS3/5MO180186568/Gydle2-1
o " |ITMEETER
#05-01/06 Date - 13-08-2019
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code . SMO
i Policy Partliculars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Vah. FC 126R Veh. Inspected PC 2277A
Policy No. D1BMTSCBUO00041 Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1804237 Excess (3) 0.00
Assign From GNOH PAU LOONG Assign Date 07/0B/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA HIACE c.c 2082
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No. JTFSTZ22PT00018125 Colour VWHITE
Odometer 331603 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre [185 R15 BRIDGESTONE 5mm
L/H Front Tyre |185R15 BRIDGESTONE 5mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[185R15 BRIDGESTONE Smm
L/H Rear Tyre |185R15 BRIDGESTONE 5 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S BODY
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. General Information
Accident Date  27/09/2018 [inspection Date 18/10/2018
Survey held at & SPEED AUTOWERKZ PTE LTD
68 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE & #02-05 ARK@KB SINGAPORE 417856
5a, Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE™ BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

]Eswman NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 5 Working Days




LIL”

-

Reg. No 196607188R GST Reg, No. 19-9607198-R
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. PC 22TTA

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL B258 3581 FAX G258 4115

Page No.:1of 2

Qy|  Description of Parts y | S
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|TAILGATE DENTED 2405860 2,405 60
1| TAILGATE GLASS MOULDING MECESSARY 271.50 110.00
1| TAILGATE INNER LOCK SERVICEABLE 28195 .
1| TAILGATE EMBLEM LOGD NECESSARY 71.20 71.20
1| TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP SERVICEABLE 228 45 -
2| TAILGATE SIDE STOPPER (@348 B0 SERVICEABLE g7 60 .
2| TAILGATE SIDE STOPPER STRIKER @%45.00 SERVICEABLE 90.00 -
1| TAILGATE EMBLEM TOYOTA STICKER } MECESSARY 43.00 6035
1| TAILGATE EMBLEM HIACE STICKER } NECESSARY 52.00 -
1| TAILLAMP LH SERVICEABLE 33850 .
1|REAR BUMPER DENTED / GRAZED 451 80 45160
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER @545.50 SERVICEABLE 81.00 -
1|REAR FENDER LH TO REPAIR SEE 2.205.80 -
LABOUR
1|REAR FENDER GLASS MOULDING LH NOT NECESSARY 224.00 -
1|CENTER BODY PANEL LH TO REPAIR SEE 85140 -
LABOUR
1|CENTER BODY PANEL GLASS MOULDING LH NOT NECESSARY 110.50 -
LESS 25% DISCOUNT 2,000 58 -TT4.68
6,002.92 2324 08
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 45.00 4500
1|TAILGATE STICKER TOKM/H (SN) MOT NECESSARY 12.00 -
1 ;I‘E!;Iqu.GATE STICKER EMERGENCY DOOR PULL TO OPEN |NOT NECESSARY 48.00 -
1|SET TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD CLIP [SN) NOT NECESSARY 28.00 -
1|REAR SIDE BODY PANEL GLASS SEALANT LH (5N) NOT NECESSARY 200.00 -
1|SET REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT [SN) MOT NECESSARY 100.00 »
433.00 45.00
LABOUR
TO REMOVE. REFIX TAILGATE GLASS NOT NECESSARY 140.00 =

Report Ref No. CS3/SMO18018656/Gyd3e2-1




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
&1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusinal Park, Singapore 408533
TEL B256 3581 FAX: 6258 4315

Reg. Mo 100607 180R GST Reg. Mo, 18-9807188-R Page Mo 2ol 2

TO REMOVE. REFIX TAILGATE MECHANISM NOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
TO CHECK REAR ELECTRICAL WIRING. 40.00 20.00
TO REMOVE, REFIX INTERIOR TRIM TO ASSIST REPAIR 120.00 80.00
TO REMOVE, REFIX REAR SEAT & CARPET. 150.00 120 .00
TO REMOVE, REFIX REVERSE SENSOR B0.00 40.00
TO RESPRAY LUNDERCOATING MOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
TD RESPRAY PAINTING & ETC 1.200.00 80000
PANEL BEATING, CUT, WELD. REMOVE & REPLACING 1.500.00 600.00
ABOVE PARTS. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR
FENDER LH AND CENTER BODY PANEL LH

3,430.00 1.460.00
GRAND TOTAL 9,B865.92 3,629.06
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS | | 3.050.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION) Ly | = e e

Report Ref No. CS3/SMO1801858568/Cyd3e2-1

XING GUD QIANG
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive Assessor

KR

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng, AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-AM.MATAI

Licensad Appra

iser

DESCLAMER OF LIARILITY TO THIRD PARTIER - This Aepon s mads selsly lor the ess end Benedil el the Client named on the fron pegs of this Reperl.




